Muir, Donna
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From: Baia, Carlos
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 9:10 AM
To: Muir, Donna
Subject: FW: SEC Meeting Date and Time

From: Baia, Carlos

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 1:33 PM

To: Candace CW Bouchard ; Matson, Gail; St. Hilaire, Dan; Coen, Mark
Cc: Aspell, Thomas

Subject: FW: SEC Meeting Date and Time

Good Afternoon Northern Pass Committee:

Below please find more detail concerning the public meeting of the Site Evaluation Committee concerning the Northern
Pass to be held on September 2™

Carlos

From: bonnie.kurylo@eversource.com [mailto:bonnie.kurylo@eversource.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 12:40 PM

To: Baia, Carlos

Subject: SEC Meeting Date and Time

Carlos,

Please share this email with the NPT Sub Committee Members. We strongly encourage the committee to attend this
important meeting.

Open House & Public Information Session
Wednesday, September 2, 2015
Grappone Conference Center

7 Constitution Ave.

Concord NH

5:00 -10:30 pm - Open House
6:00 - 10:30 pm - Public Information Session

6:00 - 6:10 Welcome

6:10 - 6:20 Overview Video

6:20 - 6:40 County Specific Presentation
6:40 - 7:40 Questions & Answers

7:40 - 10:30 Public Comment Session

Thank you for your help with this.

Bonnie



